7/25/70

Mr. Cherles W, Vegner, Dep Clerk,
.S, District vourt, Northern District, 11l
T.8.Court douse,
Cnicago, 11ls 60604

Dear lr. Vogner,

Thank you very much for your letter of the B2nd sné your
thouzhtfulness and helpfulness in enclosing & copy of tue docket in
Cage 70 C 790.

Uptil I cen 2fford to get copies of the items thet interest me,
this will serve my purposes.

Beceuse I em without experisnce in thece mstiers, what may te obvious
to you snd others mey be confusin: to me. 1l have e newspeper clipiing
which seys Skolnick's motion to etay indefinitely wss %ranted, bis
slleged grounds bteing tne alleged bies of tne judges. Inis seeme to
begin with the 6/15 motion to recuse e dxthe motion of 6/22, Howsver,
there is the 6/25 entry which scems to me to say that the Plaintiff's
6/22 motion wes denled and thet there tius is no indsfinite sbhy.

The ususl means of keeping informed on sudi mettere are not
aveilable tc mes, If it is not too muca troutle, I'd sppreciete knoking
the stetus of this single pointi le there &n indefinite stay or is
there not?

1 sm swere that * hsve ceused your office some time in letter«
writing snd in trying to heip me, snd I do sprreciate the efforts you
heve msde. I Will therefore understend it if you do mxx not meke
repsonse tn this inquiry.

And I do tuenk &ll of you for the kind talngs you hsve done,

Sincerely,

Harold “eisberg




